

**Ginger King Luetkemeyer**  
5925 Twehous Lake Drive  
Jefferson City, Missouri 65101  
[gkingl@earthlink.net](mailto:gkingl@earthlink.net)

**CURRENT STATUS:** Developmental Disabilities Activist  
Current Projects include Missouri Senate Blue Ribbon Panel on Autism and the establishment of the Missouri Autism Coalition

**TEACHING HISTORY**

Tipton High School: HS/Jr. High Spanish and Social Studies, Varsity and Jr. High Basketball, Athletic Director; 1996-1999  
Fayette High School: HS Spanish; 1995-1996  
Springfield Catholic High School: HS Spanish, Varsity, and Jr. High Basketball; 1994-1995  
St. Elizabeth High School: HS Spanish, Social Studies, Varsity Basketball; 1992-1994  
St. Elizabeth High School: Student Teaching; Fall 1992

**SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS**

I am dedicated to using my experiences, both personal and professional, to advocating for improvements in the education and lives of children with disabilities and their families. My diverse background includes working with students of all ages, both disabled and non-disabled, in a variety of settings, such as regular school environments, extra-curricular activities, athletic camps, church-related activities, and community programs.

**TRAINING**

Judevine Center for Autism, Parent/Professional Training  
PROJECT ACCESS Autism Institute participant  
MPACT parent mentor trainee (IEP regulations)  
Behavioral Modification Discrete Trial training

**EDUCATION**

Central Methodist University, Fayette, Missouri (1990-1993)  
Bachelor of Arts in Education, Secondary Social Sciences and Spanish  
G.P.A = 3.98

Southwest Missouri State University, Springfield, Missouri  
(1988-1990)

***AFFILIATIONS & VOLUNTEER ACTIVITIES***

Central Missouri Autism Project Parent Advisory Board, Missouri Department of Mental Health (current)

Missouri Statewide Autism Advisory Committee, Missouri Dept of Mental Health (current)

Missouri Special Education Advisory Panel, State of Missouri Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (current)

Missouri Blue Ribbon Panel on Autism support team, Missouri State Senate (current)

Central Methodist University Alumni Board of Directors (current President)

Blair Oaks R-VI School District Library Council (current)

Blair Oaks Elementary Drama Club Co-Director (current)

St. John's Lutheran Church, Director of Education, current

Special Learning Center volunteer assistant for children with special needs, 2006-07

Poplar Bluff Community Theatre, Board of Directors, 2003-04